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 1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV 
 

Date: January 10, 2020 

To: Planning Board 

From: Kellie Shamel, Town Planner 

Subject:  James E. & Jean E. Saytanides (owner) and Meridian Land Services, Inc. (applicant) – Review for 
acceptance and consideration of a final approval for a major subdivision application and lot line 
adjustment to depict a lot line adjustment along the common lot lines of Map 56 Lot 51 and 56-52 and 
then subdivide Map 56, Lot 52 creating three new lots. The parcels are located at 446 and 472 Federal 
Hill Road in the Residential R District. Tax Map 56, Lots 51 and 52. 

 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The applicant is before the Board seeking approval of a lot line adjustment and subdivision plan to modify the common 
lot lines of Map 56, Lot 51 and 52 and then subdivide Map 56, Lot 52 creating three new lots.  The parcels are located in 
the Residential R zoning district.  This will be the first public hearing for the application. 
 
EXISTING USE/CONDITIONS: 
The total area of existing Map 56, Lot 51 is 3.031 acres and currently has an existing single family residence.  The total 
area of existing Map 56, Lot 52 is 38.103 acres and currently has an existing single family residence and farm.  Both 
parcels serviced by private well and septic.  Additionally, there is an existing Right of Way for a septic system 
benefitting Map 56, Lot 53 as shown on Sheet 3 of the plan set.    

 
APPLICATION STATUS: 
The application is complete and ready to be accepted. 

 
NOTICES: 
Notices were sent to all property abutters on January 10, 2020. 

 
WAIVERS: 
The applicant has not submitted any waiver requests.  
 
PROPOSAL: 
The intent of the lot line adjustment and subdivision plan is to depict a lot line adjustment along the common lot lines of 
lots 56-51 and 56-52 and then subdivide lot 56-52 creating three new lots as further detailed below: 
 
• Lot line adjustment between Map 56, Lot 51 and Map 56, Lot 52 to remove a 26.608 acre area (labeled Parcel ‘A’) 

from Map 56, Lot 52 and consolidate it with Map 56, Lot 51, thus increasing the size of the parcel to 29.64 acres. 
 

• Map 56, Lot 52 would subsequently be subdivided into three total lots labeled 56-52-1, 56-52-2, and 56-52-3.  The 
proposed acreage is as follows:   

Lot #   Existing               Proposed 

Map 56, Lot 51  3.031 acres (132,034 SF) 29.64 acres (1,291,100 SF) 

Map 56, Lot 52   38.103 acres (1,659,777 SF) 2.126 acres (92,604 SF) 

Map 56, Lot 52-1 ------    4.005 acres (174,437 SF) 

Map 56, Lot 52-2 ------    3.27 acres (142,453 SF) 

Map 56, Lot 52-3 ------    2.094 acres (91,216 SF) 
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• Each of the proposed lots meet the minimum lot size of 2 acres (87,120 SF) or greater, and minimum frontage of 

200 linear feet.  The plans show the approximate location of the septic service areas and related test pit information 
required for State septic approval. 
 

• Frontage for each of lots will be provided on Federal Hill Road. Each lot meets the minimum 200 linear foot 
frontage requirement for lots in the Residential R zoning district.  

 
 INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS: 
Ambulance: No comments. 

Assessing: No comments. 

Building Department: No comments 

Code Enforcement/ Health: No comments. 

Conservation Commission: Comments due by 1/15/20. 

Fire Department: No comments. 

Heritage Commission:  No comments. 

Police Department: No comments. 

Public Works: No comments. 

Water/Sewer Utilities: No comments. 

Community Development / Planning: 

1. Sheet 1. Lot Synopsis table.  Reference to Lot 52-52 should be corrected to state Lot 56-52. 

2. General Question.  Please update Notes by organizing the lots and dimensional requirements into a chart.  

3. General Comment.  Curb cut approvals from the Town will be required for Map 56-52-1, 56-52-2 and 56-52-3 on 
Federal Hill Road. 

4. General Comment. Please confirm that the proposed driveway meets all local requirements related to site distance.   

5. General Comment.  Please provide an owner of record and mailing address for each of the newly created lots. 

6. Sheet 1, note 5.  Please add “no stonewalls or trees of 15” circumference or larger are to be removed within the 
Federal Hill Road Right-of-Way without a Planning Board Scenic Road public hearing.  Where possible, all 
existing stonewalls should be retained.” 

7. Sheet 1.  Please add a note stating a stormwater management & erosion control plan will be required for any land 
disturbance greater than 5,000 SF. 

8. Lot Line Adjustment & Subdivision Plan.  A note shall be added to the plan stating that prior to the signing of the 
plan, all monumentation shall be set and noted on the plan or a security be provided to the Town to cover the cost 
of monumentation.   Further, please be sure to include all bounds for each of the affected lots.  See Milford 
Development Regulations, Section 6.021 Bounds for more information and specifications.              

9. Lot Line Adjustment & Subdivision Plan. A note shall be added to the plan stating State of NH site specific permit 
numbers.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The applicant should be prepared to address the comments raised by the Planning Board, Conservation Commission, 
Town Consultants, Staff, and public pertaining to the Subdivision Plan. If the Board is satisfied with the information and 
responses from the applicant and finds the remaining concerns can be addressed with staff, staff would recommend a 
conditional approval.  
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Aerial View – 446 & 472 Federal Hill Road 
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